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Johns, Melinda

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 4:41 PM

To: Johns, Melinda

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA <Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 4:39 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA
<Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Topic: EMAC Appropriations
Tracking Code: BBO174

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA
Phone: (608) 267-9546
E-mail: Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 465
Agency Number: 465
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Convert s. 20.465(1)(h) and s. 20.465(3)(h) from annual appropriations to continuing, all monies
received appropriations.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcCT ...; relating to: the budget.
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

MILITARY AFFAIRS O
This bill changes the appropriations for (emﬁre crash, and rescue

emergencies and for the emergency management assistance compact from sum
certain annual appropriations to continuing appropriations.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.465 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.465 (1) (h) Intergovernmental services. The-amounts-inthe scheduleto

and-to-provide-assistance unders-323.80. All moneys received from local units of
government for services provided for fire, crash, and rescue emergencies and as

reimbursement from other states and territories for any losses, damages, or
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SEcTION 1

1 expenses incurred when units or members of the Wisconsin national guard are

2 activated in state status to provide assistance under s. 323.80 shall be-eredited to-this

) . - [ . . . .
@ appropriation , to provide services to local units of government for fire, crash, and
e .

4 rescue emergencies and to provide assistance under s. 323.80.

T s Gdle 'SECTION 2. 20.465 (3) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 20.465 (3) (h) Interstate emergency assistance. The-amounts-inthe schedule
7 to-provide-assistance-unders.-323.80- All moneys received under s. 323.80 (9) as
8 reimbursement from other states> and territories for any losses, damages, or
9 expenses incurred when the division of emergency management provides assistance

10 under s. 323.80

s
11 under s. 323.80.

/ﬁmﬁ no %f s b C@ (END)

(\\, to provide assistance
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1 AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
MILITARY AFFAIRS
This bill changes the appropriations for fire, crash, and rescue emergencies and
for the emergency management assistance compact from sum certain annual
appropriations to continuing appropriations.
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
2 SecTION 1. 20.465 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:
3 20.465 (1) (h) Intergovernmental services. The-amounts-inthescheduleto
4
5 and-to-provide-assistaneo under5-323.80. All moneys received from local units of
6 government for services provided for fire, crash, and rescue emergencies and as
7 reimbursement from other states and territories for any losses, damages, or
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SEcCTION 1

1 expenses incurred when units or members of the Wisconsin national guard are
2 activatedin state status to provide assistance under s. 323.80 shall be eredited-to-this
3 appicepnat}en, to provide services to local units of government for fire, crash, and
4 rescue emergencies and to provide assistance under s. 323.80.
#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
5 SECTION 2. 20.465 (3) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 20.465 (8) (h) Interstate emergency assistance. The-amountsinthe schedule
7 to-provide-assistanceunder -323.80: All moneys received under s. 323.80 (9) as
8 reimbursement from other states and territories for any losses, damages, or
9 expenses incurred when the division of emergency management provides assistance
10 under s. 323.80 shall be-eredited tothis-appropriation-aceount, to provide assistance
11 under s. 323.80.
#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
(END)
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